Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:24:45 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Program change form

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:24:45 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Barclay Barrios

To: Nicholas Baima

From: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 9:21 AM
To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Program change form

Dear Dean Barrios:

Department of Philosophy supports the creation of a non-honors version of Introduction to
Humanities (HUM 2020) for inclusion in the General Education curriculum. Department of
Philosophy will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.

Sincerely,

Nicholas R. Baima

Chair of Philosophy

Associate Professor of Philosophy

Honors College Florida Atlantic University

Plato’s Pragmatism: Rethinking the Relationship between Ethics and E (routledge.com)
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09-:22:11 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Program change form

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:22:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Barclay Barrios

To: Oliver Buckton

Attachments: image001.png

From: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 9:41 AM

To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>, Brian McConnell <mcconnel@fau.edu>, Eric
Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>, Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Program change form

Dear Associate Dean Barrios,

The Department of English supports the creation of a non-honors version of
LIT 2000 for inclusion in the General Education curriculum. Department of
English will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.

Best wishes,

Oliver Buckton, Ph.D.

Chair and Professor

Department of English

Culture and Society CU 97 Ste 306

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561)297-3831

obuckton@fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

Department of English
Dorothy F. Schmidt
College of Arts and Letters
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Counterfeit Spies: How World War 1l Intelligence Operations Shaped Cold War Spy.
Fiction

The World is Not Enough: A Biography of lan Fleming

The Many Facets of Diamonds Are Forever: James Bond on Page and Screen
Espionage in British Fiction and Film Since 1900: The Changing Enemy

Cruising with Robert Louis Stevenson: Travel, Narrative, and the Colonial Body.
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:21:21 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Program change form

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 11:17:10 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Eric Berlatsky

To: Barclay Barrios, Brian McConnell, Oliver Buckton, Nicholas Baima

Dear Barclay

Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature (LLCL) supports the creation of a
non-honors version of LIT 2000: Intro to Literature for inclusion in the General Education
curriculum. Department of LLCL will teach this non-honors version with the same title and syllabus.

Also, the Department of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature (LLCL) supports the
creation of a non-honors version of SPT 2530: Hispanic Culture and Civilization for inclusion in the
General Education curriculum. Department of LLCL will teach this non-honors version with the
same title and syllabus.

Eric L. Berlatsky

Interim Chair, Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature (LLCL)
Professor, Department of English

Associate Dean of Graduate Studies

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters

Florida Atlantic University

561-297-0928

eberlats@fau.edu

masculine pronouns

Mixed-Race Superheroes

The Real, The True, and The Told: Postmodern Historical Narrative and the Ethics of Representation
Alan Moore: Conversations
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Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 09:20:-55 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Program change form

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:20:55 AM Eastern Standard Time

From: Barclay Barrios
To: Brian McConnell

From: Brian McConnell <mcconnel@fau.edu>
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 9:19 AM
To: Barclay Barrios <bbarrios@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Program change form

Hi Barclay --

The Department of Visual Arts & Art History supports the creation of a non-honors version
of the pair of courses ARH2050 and ARH2051 for inclusion in the General Education
curriculum. The Department of Visuial Arts & Art History will teach this non-honors version

with the same title and syllabus.
Cheers,
Brian E. McConnell

Brian E. McConnell, Ph.D., RPA

Professor of Art History & Classical Archaeology
and Department Chair

Department of Visual Arts & Art History, School of the Arts
Chair, University Art Committee

Director of the Classical Studies Program

D. F. Schmidt College of Arts & Letters

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, Florida 33431, U.S.A.
mcconnel@fau.edu

(office tel.) +1-561-297-3870
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